Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 12:07 PM

To: 'Senate Foil'; 'Robin Marilla'

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: The Legislature's Compliance with Legislative Law §91 -- "Internal

audit responsibilities”

TO: Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq.
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Legislative Law §91, entitled “Internal audit responsibilities”, reads as follows:

“1. The temporary president of the senate and the speaker of the assembly or their designees
shall determine, and periodically review such determination of, whether an internal audit function
within their respective house is required. Establishment of such function shall be based upon an
evaluation of costs and benefits of implementation and other factors that are determined to be
relevant. In the event it is determined that an internal audit function is required for one or both
houses, the temporary president of the senate or the speaker of the assembly shall establish an
internal audit function within the respective house which operates in accordance with generally
accepted standards for internal auditing. Any such internal audit function shall be directed and
shall report in a manner prescribed by the respective house. The internal audit function shall
evaluate the respective house's internal controls, identify internal control weaknesses that have
not been corrected and make recommendations to correct these weaknesses.

2. Inthe event the temporary president of the senate or the speaker of the assembly does not
establish an internal audit function pursuant to subdivision one of this section he or she shall
nevertheless establish and maintain the program of internal control review required by section
ninety of this article.”

Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV (“Freedom of Information”), Assembly Vil (“Public Access to Records”), and Public Officers
Law Article VI (“Freedom of Information Law” [F.0.l.L]), this is to request records establishing compliance therewith, to
wit, records establishing:

1. when, if ever, the Temporary Senate President and Assembly Speaker determined that an
“internal audit function” was not required in their respective houses and when, if ever,
they “periodically review[ed] such determination”;

2. when, if ever, the Temporary Senate President and Assembly Speaker determined that an
“internal audit function” was required in their respective houses;

3. the manner in which any “internal audit function” was conducted; its report evaluating
the internal controls, identifying uncorrected internal control weaknesses, and its
recommendations for correction of those weaknesses.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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